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Bailiff of Jersey -

From: Sarah Ferguson

Sent: 11 February 2008 09:53

To: William Bailhache; 'Collin Egre’
Cc: Frank Walker;

Subject: A RE: Police
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This e-mail has been received directly from the Internet: you should exercise a degree of caution since there can be
no guarantee that the source or content of the message is authentic.

If you receive inappropriate e-mail frond an external source it is your responsibility to notify Computer Services
Helpdesk {telephone 440440).

The Full States e-mail Usage Policy can be found here:

http://intranetl/aware/internet_email_issues.htm
*************************************************************ﬁ*********

Thank you.

| agree with you completely - it is for this reason that | contacted you directly.
Woe shall call you frbm the front door at 19.30.

Regards

Sarah

Sarah Ferguson

Ch't email et autchun déssyi attachi sont confidentiels et sont seulement pouer I'individu ou l'organisation a tchi
u'i' sont adréchi. $' ous avez r'chu ch't email par méprinse, i'faut faithe saver I'chein tchi I' env'yit tout d' siette et |
fliantchi hors d' vot' systéme; ch'est absolument d'fendu d'faithe sérvi I'informéation cont'nu vos-méme ni I'en faithe
saver és autres. '

>

> This email and any attached file are confidential and are solely for

> the

individual or organisation to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error, you must inform the
person who sent it immediately and discard it from your system; it is absolutely prohibited to make use of the
information in it or to inform others thereof.

————— Criginal Message---—

From: William Bailhache [mailto_

Sent: 11 February 2008 09:44
To: Collin Egre; Sarah Ferguson
Cc: Frank Walker

_subject: RE: Police

Collin, Sarah




| will see you both and listen to what you have to say but it is right to make it clear that it is not for politicians to
concern themselves with the administration of justice in individual cases. The scope for a politician to represent a
constituent in relation to the criminal process is very limited.

The decisions are a matter for the prosecution and the Court. This is a pretty important issue of principle.

If you would like to call my mobile-when you have arrived at Morier House, | will come downstairs
and let you in,

William

—--Original Message--- -

From: Collin Egre [mailto:

Sent: 11 February 2008 07:40

To: 'Sarah Ferguson'; William Bailhacher
Cc: Frank Walker;

Subject: RE: Police
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This e-mail has been received directly from the Internet: you should
exercise a degree of caution since there can be no guarantee that the source
or content of the message is authentic.

If you receive inappropriate e-mail from an external source it is your
responsibility to notify Computer Services Helpdesk (telephone 440440).

The Full States e-mall Usage Policy can be found here:

http://intranetl/aware/internet_email_issues.htm
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Thanks Sarzh.

I would like, though this e-mail, to request William to see us both

regarding this issue. The fact that a charge will be brought today

complicates the matter. Mr Bochat is one of my parishioners and my objective
assessment is that this charge may be 'agenda driven’,

Regards
Collin

-—--Qriginal Message----
From: Sarah Ferguson [mailto
Sent: 10 February 2008 18:16
Ta: 'William Bailhache'

Subject: RE: Police

The Police are about to charge Roy Boschat on, as | understand it, the basis
of the testimony he gave in the Sean Osmand trial. This will take place at
6 p.m. tomorrow evening.

There are certain matters pertinent to the case which Collin and | would
like to give you - can the charging be put off untif we have seen you?




Regards
“arah

Sarah Ferguson

mobile

email:s.

Ch't email et autchun déssyi attachi sont confidentiels et sont seulement
pouor I'individu ou I'organisation a tchi qu'i' sont adréchi. ' ous avez
r'chu ch't email par méprinse, i'faut faithe saver I'chein tchi I' env'yit
tout d' siette et I' fliantchi hors d' vot' systéme; ch'est absolument
d'fendu d'faithe sérvi I'information cont'nu vos-mé&me ni I'en faithe saver
és autres. , '
> ) .
> This email and any attached file are confidential and are solely for
>the
individual or organisation to whom it is addressed. If you have received

his email in error, you must inform the person who sent it immediately and
discard it from your system; it is absolutely prohibited to make use of the
information in it or to inform others thereof.
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---—--Qriginal Message-----

From: William Bailhache _

Sent: 10 February 2008 18:11
To: Sarah Ferguson

Ce: Frank alker;

Suhject: RE: Police
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If this e-mail has been sent in error, please notify us immediately and
delete this document. Please note the legal disclaimer which appears at the

nd of this message. _
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Sarah

| am afraid | am in the Royal Court tomorrow arguing.an important point of
principle in relation to moneylaundering. | then have a meeting with the
honorary police at 5.30 which | suspect will go on for a couple of hours. In
the circumstances, | will not be available until about 19.30 but if the
matter is urgent, | can see you hoth then.

If you have information which would suggest a miscarriage of justice is
about to take place, | would obviously like to be informed about it.

William

-—---Qriginal Message-----

From: sarah Ferguson |
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Sent: Sun 10/02/2008 15:42
To: William Bailhache

ce:Frank Walker, S

Subject: Police
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
https://portal2.gov.je/whalecom730bc7931cha5832ac/whalecomQ/aware/internet_e

mail_issues.htm
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_**********

i

William -

Collin will be contacting you tomorrow to ask for an urgent meeting
tomorrow.

[ am tied up between 11 and 15.30 with a Public Accounts Committée meeting
but | would underline the urgency of this meeting which | would like to
attend. |understand that with your busy schedule this may not be possible
but | would like to underline my support for Collin and my concern that this

; particular matter should be nipped in the bud before it gets totally out of
hand.

It is my opinion that there is the danger of a grave miscarriage of Justice
and, possibly, the police exposing themselves to the accusation of using
police assets to conduct a personal vendetta.

Itis also my opinion, which is shared by others of my colleagues, that the
particular case may well be being used as a blocking mechanism against the
current crop aof complaints being investigated by the Devan and Cornwall
Police.
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Confidentiality: The information in this e-mail and any attachments may -
contain proprietary information some or all of which may be legally
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privileged. It must not be disclosed to or used by persons other than the
intended recipient. If received in error, please notify us immediately and
“hen delete this document. Any reply to this e-mail may be read by the
recipients and servants or agents of the States of Jersey. We cannot
guarantee the confidentiality of any sensitive personal information you send
us by e-mail.

Content: Any views or opinions expressed do not necessarily represent those
of the States of jersey. Please note that the content of this e-mail may be
intercepted, monitored or recorded for compliance purposes. Sensitive
personal data should not normally be transmitted by e-mail.

Copyright: Copyright in this e-mail and any attachments created by the
States of Jersey belongs to the States of Jersey unless otherwise stated.
Care: The States of Jersey shall not be liable to the recipient or any third
party for any loss or damage howsoever arising from this e-mail and/or its
content, including loss or damage caused by virus. It is the responsibility
of the recipient to ensure that the opening or use of this message and any
ittachments shall not adversely affect systems or data. ,
Contact: If you require assistance, please contact the sender of this
e-mail, or the States of Jersey Central IT Helpdesk. Helpdesk telephone
+44(0)1534 440440 E-mail: CSDHelpdesk@gov.je States of Jersey web site
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